
15 U.S. Code § 7705
Businesses knowingly promoted by electronic mail with false or
misleading transmission information

(a) In general
It is unlawful for a person to promote, or allow the promotion of, that person’s trade or business, or goods,
products, property, or services sold, offered for sale, leased or offered for lease, or otherwise made available
through that trade or business, in a commercial electronic mail message the transmission of which is in
violation of section 7704(a)(1) of this title if that person—

(1) knows, or should have known in the ordinary course of that person’s trade or business, that the goods,
products, property, or services sold, offered for sale, leased or offered for lease, or otherwise made available
through that trade or business were being promoted in such a message;
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